
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
OF OREGON 

DOCKET NO. LC 48 

In the Matter of PORTLAND GENERAL PGE MOTION TO ADMIT LATE 
ELECTRIC COMPANY 2009 Integrated FILING 
Resource PIau. 

Portland General Electric ("PGE") hereby moves to admit for late filing,PGE Reply 

Comments, due yesterday, September 27,2010. PGE filed their Reply Comments at 12:57 pm 

on September 27,2010, to the PUC filing Center aud to all parties in this proceeding. A copy of 

the submittal Email is attached to this Motion. We also mailed hard copies to the PUC aud to 

parties that have not waived paper service in this docket. PGE Legal Department was informed 

this morning that our comments were undeliverable via our server due to its electronic size. We 

have re-sized the document to allow for delivery aud will simultaneously refile the Reply 

Comments with this Motion. 

PGE sincerely apologies for any inconvenience this may have caused. 

DATED this 28th day of September 2010. 

Respectfully submitted, 

v. Denise Saunders 
Assistant General Counsel 
Portland General Electric Company 
121 SW Salmon Street, IWTC1301 
Portland, OR 97204 
(503) 464-7181 (telephone) 
(503) 464-2200 (telecopier) 
denise.saunders@pgn.com 
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Becki Bottemiller 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Becki Bottemiller 

Monday, September 27,201012:54 PM 

'greg@richardsonandoleary,com'; 'stephanie,andrus@state,or,us'; 
'michael,armstrong@portlandoregon,gov'; 'abaldwin@lclark,edu'; 'rcbaysinger@tid,org'; 
'jbishop@mbjlaw,com'; 'bbottomly@portlandalliance,com'; 'rburstedt@sedcor,com'; 
'Icable@cablehuston,com'; 'corky@columbiacorridor,org'; 'megan@rnp,org'; 
'johndilorenzo@dwtcom'; 'ken@rnp,org'; 'mearly@icnu,org'; 'edelson8@comcastnet'; 
'katie@oregonfb,org'; 'gordon@oregoncub,org'; 'maury,galbraith@state,or,us'; 
'lauren@columbiariverkeepeLorg'; PGE OPUC Filings; 'jane.f,harrison@williams,com'; 
'jholmes@emoregon,org'; 'bob@oregoncub,org'; 'rkahn@nippc,org'; 'brucekaser@comcastnet'; 
'jess@caporegon,org'; 'sking@pngcpower,com'; 'michael@gorgefriends,org'; 
'laplante@lclark,edu'; 'johnledger@aoi,org'; 'rlorenz@cablehuston,com'; 
'kevin,lynch@iberdrolausa,com'; 'ivan,maluski@sierraclub,org'; 'catriona@oregoncub,org'; 
'mike@salemchamber,org'; 'jason@salemchamber,org'; 'toan,nguyen@iberdrolausa,com'; 
'crk@gorge,net'; 'sue,oliver@state,or,us'; 'kip,pheil@state,or,us'; 'rphelps@republicservices,com'; 
'steve@wilsonvillechamber,com'; 'jprescott@pngcpower,com'; 'janetprewitt@doj,state,or,us'; 
'marcy@ibew125,com'; 'bruce,reemsnyder@williams,com'; 'peter@richardsonandoleary,com'; 
'msr@nedc,org'; 'ias@dvclaw,com'; 'vijay,a.satyal@state,oLus'; Denise Saunders; 
'jschlueter@westside-alliance.org'; 'andrea.f.simmons@state.or,us'; 'gloria.smith@sierraclub,org'; 
'psnider@aocweb.org'; 'stephens@eslerstephens.com'; 'mec@eslerstephens,com'; 
'susan@bomapotlland.org'; 'r _ swinburnson@verizon.net'; 'kayteisl@orcattle,com'; 
'thomassonc@comcastnet'; 'david.tooze@portlandoregon.gov'; 'marktrinchero@dwtcom'; 
'ben,walters@portlandoregon.gov'; 'gwarner@paretoenergy.com'; 
'pete.warnken@pacificorp,com'; 'burton@ccba,biz'; 'steve@nwenergy.org'; 
'jordan,white@pacificorp.com'; 'ray@ofic.com'; 'terry@ofsonline.org'; 'pbarrow@nwfpa,org'; 
'puc.filingcenter@state,or.us' 

LC 48 - PGE REPLY COMMENTS 

Attachments: PGE Reply Comments - final.pdf 

Attention Filing Center: 

Attached please find REPLY COMMENTS OF PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC to be filed in 
Docket LC 48 today. An original and hard copy will follow via U,S, Mail to the Filing Center and to those 
parties that have not waived paper service, . 

Please let me know if you have trouble accessing this document 

Beck; Bottemiller I Portland General Electric Company 
Legal Assistant to Denise Saunders, Don light and Mark Lindley 

121 SW Salmon Street, 1WTC1301 I Portland, OR 97204 
Tel: (503) 464-7355 (direct) I Fax: (503) 464-2200 

Email: becki.bottemiller@pgn.com I Website: www.portlandgeneral.com 

**************** Privilege/Confidentiality Statement **************** 
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is the property of Portland General Electric Company 
and since it is a communication by its Legal Department may contain attorney privileged and/or 
confidential information, The review, disclosure, distribution, or copying of this message by or to anyone 
other than the named addressee(s) is strictly prohibited, If you have received this message in error, 
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original email and all copies of the 
message, Thank you, 

9/28/2010 


